LC Paper No. CB(1)1114/16-17(86)

Re: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)
Richie WU [58] to: panel_ea 05/06/2017 15:03

Date: Mon, 5 Jun 2017 15:00:35 +0800

Subject: Hong kong ivory trade

Kennedy school year:5 class:5S

For the of the attention Honourble Tanya Chan,

I am writing to YOU because to many elephants are (sorry i had to use this word)DYING!!! In Five
years time (for my guess?)their going to die (please dont let them die like that)

please PLEASE do something (like checking the boxes just in case just saying.)so please use read
this letter wisely if your smart (just kidding!i! )

From Richie wu class:5S8

On 5 June 2017 at 15:00, Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer-daemon@googlemail.com>
wrote:

Address not found :
Your message wasn't delivered 1o panel_ea@leco.gov.hk because the domain leco.gov.hk couldn't

be found. Check for typos or unnecessary spaces and try again,

The response was:

DNS Error: 66349039 DNS type 'mx’ lookup of leco.gov.hk responded with code NXDOMAIN Domain
name not found: leco.gov.hk

Final-Recipient: rfc822; panel_ea@leco.gov.hk

Action: failed

Status: 4.0.0

Diagnostic-Code: smtp; DNS Error: 66349039 DNS type 'mx' lookup of leco.gov.hk responded with
code NXDOMAIN

Domain name not found: leco.gov.hk

Last-Attempt-Date: Mon, 05 Jun 2017 00:00:36 -0700 (PDT)

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Richie WU [58]" <wur4 @kennedykidshk.com>

To: panel_ea@leco.gov.hk ‘

Cc:

Bec:

Date: Mon, 5 Jun 2017 15:00:35 +0800

Subject: Hong kong ivory trade

Kennedy school year:5 class:5S

For the of the attention Honourble Tanya Chan,

| am writing to YOU because to many elephants are (sorry i had to use this word)DYING!! In Five
years time (for my guess?)their going to die (please dont let them die like that)

please PLEASE do something (like checking the boxes just in case just saying.)so please use read
this letter wisely if your smart (just kidding!!! )

From Richie wu class:5S






